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May 30, 2018
MEMO:

TO: School Board Members
Superintendent Tim Wyrosdick

RE: Agreement with Capstone Adaptive Learning and Therapy
Centers, Inc.

Attached you will find the Cooperative Agreement between the Milton
Childcare Center operated by Capstone Adaptive Learning and Therapy
Centers, Inc., and the Santa Rosa County School Board. There are no
changes in rate in comparison to last year’s agreement.

Should you have questions or concerns, please contact me at 983-5052.

Sincerely,

Aot

Sherry mith
Director of Student Services
smithsl@santarosa.ki2.fl.us



